Government of Odisha

Higher Education Department
* %k %k %
No.: 235257 /HE, Dated: ___77/__J6/2021
HE-PTC-POLICY-0001-2021

From
Saswat Mishra, IAS
Principal Secretary to Government
To
The Principal
BJB Autonomous College
Bhubaneswar

Sub: Your request for grant of permiSsion to open a Self-Financing (PPP) Master’s
Course in Agri-Business Management
Ref:  Your Letter No. 742 Dated 27.02.2021

Sir,

Considering the existing scenario, your proposal for opening a new Self-
Financing (PPP) Master’s Course in Agri-Business Management is hereby rejected. You
are advised to rather take steps for qualitative improvement of the existing Self-
Financing courses run by your college with special emphasis on gainful employment
of the students completing such courses.

Yours faithfully,

| \l(lo o
Principal Secretary to Government

Memo No._=-Z < 5_2/HE,Dated, 77/ __¢x/2021

Copy forwarded to P.S. to Hon’ble Minister, Higher Education Department for
kind information of Hon’ble Minister, HED.

Principal Secretary to Government
Memo No.-==5< 5 = /HE,Dated, .7 /| 0672021

Copy to Principals of all Government Degree Colleges for information and
necessary action. They should strive for improving the quality of education
being imparted in existing Self-Financing courses of their respective colleges
(wherever applicable) instead of proposing for opening of new Self-Financing
courses. Colleges not having any Self-Financing course need not open any such
course now.

Principal Secretary to Government
Memo No. =3 2.5 < /HE, Dated, 27 06/2021

Copy forwarded to all Regional Directors of Education for information and
necessary action.

Principal Secreté\ry to Government



